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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO: John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 
 Carmen Chu, Assessor-Recorder, Office of the Assessor-Recorder 

Jonas Ionin, Commissions Secretary, Historical Preservation Commission 
  
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Government Audit and Oversight Committee, 

Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  October 25, 2016  
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received 
the following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Peskin on October 18, 
2016: 
 

File No.  161098 
 

Resolution approving a Mills Act historical property contract between Kian 
Beyzavi and Hamid Amiri, the owners of 1036 Vallejo Street, and the City 
and County of San Francisco, under Administrative Code, Chapter 71; 
authorizing the Planning Director and the Assessor-Recorder to execute 
the historical property contract. 
 

If you have any additional comments or reports to be included with the file, please 
forward them to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. 
Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: Scott Sanchez, Planning Department 
 Lisa Gibson, Planning Department 
 AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department 
 Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
 Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 
 Jeanie Poling, Planning Department 
 Edward McCaffrey, Office of the Assessor-Recorder 
 
 








